# **Azaz Farooq**

## Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



### **About**

Dr. Azaz Farooq is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Azaz Farooq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

**BS in Computer Systems** 2011 - 2015 Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan Evperience

Experience	
Lab Engineer	2019- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2018 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lecturer	2017 - 2018
Stars Group of Academies and Scholars Education System , Commercial Area Satellite Town Bahawalpur	
Assistant Officer	2016 - 2017
Wilshire Laboratories Pvt Ltd., Quaid e Azam Industrial estate Kot Lakh pat Lahore	